
U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT

Honorable Laura K. Grandy

Current as of   10/28/2016  at  3:16 PM

Thursday, November 10, 2016

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

U.S. Bankruptcy Court

Melvin Price US Courthouse
East St Louis, IL 62201Bankruptcy Court ESTL

9:00 AM 29-00001                      RESERVED DOCKET ENTRY

1
Matter:

9:00 AM 29-00001                      RESERVED DOCKET ENTRY

2
Matter:

9:00 AM 29-00001                      RESERVED DOCKET ENTRY

3
Matter:

9:00 AM 14-03077-lkg                  
Ch 7  
13-30893-lkg                  

Gargula v. Martiszus                                         

Edward Matthew Martiszus                          
4

P/T CONF: Complaint for Revocation of Discharge filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Thomas Maag (Defendant Edward Martiszus)

Matter:

9:00 AM 11-32749-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Diane Fossett

5
Motion for Determination of Final Cure and Mortgage Payment filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Roderic Fleming (Creditor Selene Finance LP)

Matter:
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9:00 AM 16-30336-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Kathleen Susan Stipe

6
1) Objection to Claim of Federal National Mortgage Association filed by Trustee Russell Simon
2) Objection to Claim of Federal National Mortgage Association filed by Debtor Kathleen Stipe
3) Objection to Claim of City of Madison filed by Debtor Kathleen Stipe
4) Objection to Claim of City of Madison filed by Debtor Kathleen Stipe
5) Amended Objection to Claim of City of Madison filed by Debtor Kathleen Stipe
6) Amended Objection to Claim of City of Madison filed by Debtor Kathleen Stipe

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Pro Se (Debtor Kathleen Stipe)
Toni Townsend (Creditor Seterus Inc as Authorized Subservicer for Federal National Mortgage)
Pro Se (Creditor City of Madison)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-30835-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Julie A Cole

7
Objection to Claim of Wells Fargo Bank NA filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Mary Ann Kier (Creditor Wells Fargo Bank NA)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-30677-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Susan K Newcum

8
Objection to Claim of The First Community Bank of Hillsboro filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Jeffrey Mollet (Creditor The First Community Bank of Hillsboro)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-31806-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Charles B. Horner and 
Elizabeth A. Horner                               

9
Objection to Claim of First National Bank Vandalia filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Michael Diaz (Creditor First National Bank Vandalia)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-30910-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Charisma C. Hall

10
Objection to First Amended Plan filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
John Johnston (Debtor Charisma Hall)

Matter:
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9:00 AM 13-31967-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Stacey Michael Rozell and 
Patricia Lynn Rozell                              

11
Objection to Second Amended Plan filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Michael Benson (Debtors Stacey & Patricia Rozell)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-31243-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Toni Gaylene Woolsey

12
1) Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee Russell Simon
2) Objection to Confirmation filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
David Virgin (Debtor Toni Woolsey)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-31644-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Alonzo Lamar Morgan and 
Shiree Lavette Morgan                             

13
Objection filed by Trustee Russell Simon to Motion to Reinstate Case filed by Debtors Alonzo &
Shiree Morgan

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Pearson Bush (Debtors Alonzo & Shiree Morgan)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-30152-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Siciley Rena Parker

14
Objection filed by Debtor Siciley Parker to Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee Russell
Simon

Wesley Gotschall (Debtor Siciley Parker)
Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-31079-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Latosha R Whitfield

15
Amended Objection filed by Debtor Latosha Whitfield to Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee
Russell Simon

Tobias Licker (Debtor Latosha Whitfield)
Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)

Matter:
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9:00 AM 16-30699-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Jamie Sue Riley and 
Charles Dewitt Schreiber                          

16
Objection to Homestead Exemptions filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
R. Gregory Lathram (Debtors Jamie Riley & Charles Schreiber)

Matter:

9:00 AM 13-30975-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Emric Jay Johnson and 
Kimberly Marlice Johnson                          

17
Objection to Confirmation filed by Fountain Place Addition Homeowners Association

Clayton Kuhn (Creditor Fountain Place Addition Homeowners Association)
R. Gregory Lathram (Debtors Emric & Kimberly Johnson)

Matter:

9:00 AM 12-31142-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Onyx Neale Large, III and 
Terra Lynette Large                               

18
Objection filed by Trustee Russell Simon to Motion to Reinstate Case filed by Debtors Onyx &
Terra Large

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
R. Gregory Lathram (Debtors Onyx & Terra Large)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-31881-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Karl Frederick Schaefer and 
Paula Sue Schaefer                                

19
Motion to Approve Use of Avoidance Powers filed by Debtors Karl & Paula Schaefer

R. Gregory Lathram (Debtors Karl & Paula Schaefer)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-32037-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Ron L. Wick and 
Tammy D. Wick                                     

20
Motion to Compel filed by Debtors Ron & Tammy Wick

William Mueller (Debtors Ron & Tammy Wick)
Pro Se (Creditor USDA Rural Housing Service)

Matter:
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9:00 AM 16-31259-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Antonio L. King

21
Motion to Dismiss Case filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
William Mueller (Debtor Antonio King)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-31626-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Devin D Gilker

22
Motion for Direct Payments filed by Debtor Devin Gilker

William Mueller (Debtor Devin Gilker)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-31826-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Prescott Darrell Whittaker

23
1) Amended Motion to Set Aside Order and Withdraw Objection to Claim filed by Debtor
Prescott Whittaker
2) Objection to Claim of Internal Revenue Service filed by Trustee Russell Simon

William Mueller (Debtor Prescott Whittaker)
Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-31077-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Michael D Floore, I and 
Lisa G Floore                                     

24
1) Objection to Confirmation filed by Fairway Independent Mortgage Corproation
2) First Amended Objection to Confirmation filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Todd Ruchman (Creditor Fairway Independent Mortgage Corporation)
Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
J.D. Graham (Debtors Michael & Lisa Floore)

Matter:

9:00 AM 12-30342-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Gregory A Koontz and 
Sharon M Koontz                                   

25
Objection to Second Amended Plan filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
J.D. Graham (Debtors Gregory & Sharon Koontz)

Matter:
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9:00 AM 15-30437-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Terrence P Hobbs and 
Brenda L Hobbs                                    

26
Objection to Second Amended Plan filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
J.D. Graham (Debtors Terrence & Brenda Hobbs)

Matter:

9:00 AM 15-31539-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Gregory G Radford and 
Bobbie A Radford                                  

27
Objection to Seventh Amended Plan filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
J.D. Graham (Debtors Gregory & Bobbie Radford)

Matter:

9:00 AM 13-30487-lkg                  
Ch 13 
Trustee: Simon

Nichelle N Armstrong

28
Objection filed by Trustee Russell Simon to Motion to Retain Tax Refunds filed by Debtor
Nichelle Armstrong

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
J.D. Graham (Debtor Nichelle Armstrong)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-03061-lkg                  
Ch 7  
16-30661-lkg                  

Gargula v. Ibrahim                                           

Tiffany T Lester                                  
29

Motion for Default Judgment filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Pro Se (Defendant Phebe Ibrahim)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-03060-lkg                  
Ch 7  
16-30691-lkg                  

Gargula v. Ibrahim                                           

Trebla D Rozier Moore                             
30

Motion for Default Judgment filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Pro Se (Defendant Phebe Ibrahim)

Matter:

Thursday, November 10, 2016 Page 6** For details contact attorney for moving party
† indicates associated main case data



9:00 AM 16-30593-lkg                  
Ch 7  
Trustee: Frazier

Shina Robinson

31
Motion to Determine Violations of 11 U.S.C. Section 110, For Disgorgement of Fees and Statutory
Fines filed by United States Trustee

Mark Skaggs (United States Trustee)
Pro Se (Interested Party Phebe Ibrahim)

Matter:

9:00 AM 16-30047-lkg                  
Ch 7  
Trustee: Samson

Trial 

Roman C Brooks

32
EVIDENTIARY HRG: Motion to Determine Violations of 11 U.S.C. Section 110, For
Disgorgement of Fees and Statutory Fines filed by United States Trustee

Mark Skaggs (United States Trustee)
Pro Se (Interested Party Phebe Ibrahim)

Matter:
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